

APAC MEETING FEBRUARY 28th 2017

Present: Andrew Winters, Janice Fehr, Michelle Zacharias, Helen Smith, Debbie Zacharias

Meeting called to order by Janice Fehr

Old Minutes were read no amendments and moved as written

Treasurer Report: Chequing \$ 7829.59

\$100.00 is still to remain to come in for the Beef and Forge lunch served at the hall. Profit made from serving the lunch was \$463.56.

Basketball Divisionals will take place at the Austin Elementary School, Boys on March 8th and Girls on March 15th

APAC will be providing a canteen for the boys and girls Basketball Divisionals. The Student Council asked if they could help out, so they could make some money to pay for some expenses they have coming up for jerseys for the High Flyers Jump rope team. The cost for the jerseys are \$400.00.

APAC has decided to help with the cost of the jerseys, all in favor, Helen Smith 2nd it.

Janice Fehr will be in contact with parents about helping out in the canteen these days.

APAC will serving Pizza and Chicken Wraps along with puffed wheat cake and Rice Krispie cake provided by the student

council. We will be offering a hot lunch to the students the day of the Boys tournament. Janice will be in contact with Kim Young to get forms sent out ASAP for the kids to order by Monday the 6th.

The school is having plumbing issues currently and it's been looked at by South Central Plumbing and Heating.

The Seminar "**Parents Be The Change**" went very well the next session will take place on March 14th at the school. Hope to have another good turn out.

Kim Young is attending a Budget meeting and it looks like our budget will be lower than expected this year.

March 23rd a Natural Playground info meeting will take place, info will be available soon on location and time of this event.

Provincial Code of Conduct, Safe & Caring school environment that applies to all schools. Pine Creek School Division invites all on April 25th at Gladstone.

Cecil Jones has been in touch with APAC if we are interested in serving his Auction Sale on May 6th.

All in Favor, Michelle Zacharias 2nd it. We will go over more details of this event at our next meeting.

Next meeting April 3rd @7:00

Janice Fehr adjourned the meeting

